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GRANDMA TRADING & AGENC IES LTD.
R egd. Office: SOl, 5th Floor, VV 's Vintage Boulevard, Rajbhavan Rd, Somaj iguda,
Hyderabad 500082. Tel. No. 040 40 148 192 ; CIN: L99999TG 198 1PLC I 007 40;
Website: www.grandmatradin gagencies.com

NOTICE

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN THAT THE 40TII ANNUAL G ENERAL M E ETING OF TH E
SHA RE HO LDERS OF GRAND MA TRADING AN D AG EN C IES LI MITED ('T HE C O 1I'AN Y')
W ILL BE HELD O N THURSDAY, 30T H SE PTEMBER, 2021 AT 09:30 A.M. AT 501, 5T H FL O O R,
VV'S VINTAGE BOUL EVARD, RAJBHAVAN RD, SOMAJ IGU DA, HYD ERAB AD - 500082 TO
TRANSACT THE FOLLOWING BUSINESS:

ORDINARY BUSINESS:

1. To recei ve, co nsider and adopt the A udited Finan cial Statements for the year ended 3 151 Mar ch, 202 1 and
the reports of Board of Di rectors and the A uditors the reon.

2. To appoint a Director in place ofM r. Abh ishek Ashar (DIN: 01712633) who retires by rotation and being
eligible, offers himself for reappointment.

Place : Mumbai
Date: 30.06 .202 1

By order of the Board
For Grand ma Trading and Agencies Limited

JJ! pH
Abhishek Ashar

Director
01 : 085657 12



NOTES:

1. A MEMBER ENTITLED TO ATTEN D AN D VOTE AT THE MEETING IS ENTIT LED TO APPO INT
A PROXY TO ATTEND AND VOTE IN ST EAD OF HIMSELF / HERSELF AN D SUCH PROXY
N EED NOT BE A MEMBE R OF TH E COMPANY. The proxies to be effect ive shoul d be de posited at
the registered office of the Company not less than forty e ight (48) hours before the commencement of the
meeting and in default, the instrument of proxy shall be treated as invali d. Proxies submitted on behalI'or
the compan ies, societies etc ., must be supported by an appropriate resolu tion / au thority. as applicable. A
person can act as a proxy on behalf of members not exceeding 50 and ho lding in aggre gate not more than
10% of the tota l share ca pita l of the Co mpany ca rryi ng voti ng righ ts.

2. The Regi ster of Members and Share Transfer Books of the Company wi ll remain closed from T hursday.
Sep tember 23 ,202 1 to Thursday, September 30, 202 1 (both days inclusive).

3. Members / proxies shou ld fill the atte ndance slip for attending the meeting.

4. Members who hold shares in dematerialized form are requ ested to write their Cl ient ID and DJ> ID
numbers and those who hold shares in physical form are req uested to write their Folio Nu mber in the
attendance slip for attending the meet ing.

5. Corporate members are requested to send a du ly certified copy of the resolution authoriz ing the ir
representatives to atten d and vote at the meet ing .

6. In view of poor financial conditions the Company has not offered the facility of e-voting as mandated
under Section 108 of the Companies Act and the Regul ation 44 of SEB I (LODR) Regulations. 201 5 and
the voting will take place at the An nual General Meeting.

7. As an auster ity measure, copies of Annual Report will not be distributed at the Annual General Mee ting.
Members are requested to bring their copies to the meeting.
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GRANDMA TRADING & AGENCIES LTD.
Regd. Off ice: 501, 5th Floor, VV's Vintage Boulevard, Rajbhavan Rd, Somajiguda,
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DIR ECTORS' REPORT

To th e Members,
Grandma Tr ading & Agenci es Lim ited

Your Directors have pleasur e in pr esenting the 40th Annual Report and the Audited Financial Statements of
the Company for the year ended 31st March 2021.

1. FINA NCIAL HEIGHLIGHTS:

The financial performance of the Company for the finan cial yea r ended 31S1 March, 2021 is sum ma rized
below:

(Rs. in Lak h)

Particulars
For the financial year ended

March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020

Total Incom e including other income 4.40 10.51

Total Expense 6.02 7.11
Profit / Loss before exceptional item and tax (1.62) 3.40

Exceptional Items 1384 .74 0.00

Prov ision for Income Tax 0.00 0.88

Net Profit / Loss After Tax (1386.36) 2.52

2. STAT US O F COMPAN Y'S AFFAIRS:

• During the financial year the total revenue of the Company is Rs. 4.40 Lakhs as compare to Rs. 10.51
Lakhs in corresp onding previous year and loss after exceptiona l item on account of writing off of old
trade receivable / advances / inve nto ries and tax for the yea r is Rs.1386.36 Lakhs as compared to
profit of Rs.2.52 Lakhs during the previous yea r, the profit after tax is increased as compared 10 the
previous year.

• Your Company has strived hard and made effor ts to recover howe ver now the ma nagement has
decided to wri te off the old trade receivable / ad vances / inven tories.

3. DIVIDEND :

The Board of Directors of your Company, after considering holis tically the relevant circumstances, has
decid ed tha t it wou ld be prudent not to recommend any Dividend for the year 31'1 March, 202 1 und er
review."

4. AMOUNT TRANSFERRED TO RESERVES:

The Board of Directors of yo ur Company has decided no t to transfer any am ount to the reserves for the
year 31st March, 2021 un der review.



5. SHARE CAPITAL AND CHANGES THEREIN:

The Paid-up Equity Shar e Capital of the Compan y as on 31s1 March, 2021 is Rs.13,06,00,000 di vided in to
13,06,00,000 of Rs.1/- per Equity shares and there are no chan ges in the Capital Structu re of the
Company.

6. NUMBER OF MEETINGS OF THE BOARD:

The Board of Direc tors of yo ur Company meets a t regu lar inter vals during the year to disc uss on the
business and othe r matters of the Compa ny. The Board met 5 (Five) times du ring the financial yCilr
2020- 2021 and the details about the same are as follows;

Sr . No . Date of Meeting
1. 12th June, 2020

2. 31S t July, 2020

3. 12lh Aug us t, 2020

4. 14lh No vember, 2020

5. 12lh Feb ru ar y, 2021

7. MATERIAL CHANGES AFFECTING THE FINANCIAL POSITIO :

In terms of Secti on 134(3) (i) of the Companies Act, 2013, There have becn no material cha nges an d
commitment affecting the financial position of the Company w hich have occurred between the end of
the fina ncia l year of the company to which the fina ncial s ta tements rela tes and the date of the repo rt.

ECONMIC FACTORS THAT IMPACTED THE GROWfH O F TH E BUSINESS DURING T HE YEAR
UNDER REVIEW (COVID-19)

In the last month of FY 2021, the COVID-19 pandemic developed rapidly into global crisis, forcin g
governmen ts to enforce lock-downs of all econo mic activity. For the Company, the focus immedia tely
shifted to ensuring the health and well-be ing of all employees, and on minimizing disruption to services
for all cus tomers. We shif ted our focus immediately to wo rk from home until the situation stable. Th e
COV ID-19 led slowdown is likely to hurt the bu siness of the Com pany.

8. DISCLOSURES RELATING TO SUBSIDIARIES, ASSOCIATES AND JOINT VENTURE
COMPANIES:

As on 31st March, 2021, the Compan y does no t have any Subsid iaries, Associate Company and Joint
Ven tu res.

9. DETAILS OF DEPOSITS COVERED UNDER CH APTER V O F CO M PAN IES ACT, 2013:

The Co m pany has not accepted or renewed any amo unt falling within the purview of provisi ons of
Section 73 to 76 of the Co mpanies Act, 2013 ("the Act") read with the Companies (Accep tance of
Dep osit) Rules, 2014 d uring the ye ar under review. Hence, the details relating to de posits as also
requirement for furnishing of de tails of deposits which are not in compliance wi th Chapter V of the Act
is not applicable.



10. PARTICULARS O F LOANS AND INVESTMENTS BY THE COMPANY:
The details regarding Loans, Guarantees or Investments made under Section 186 of the Companies Act,
2013 during the year under review are disclosed in the notes accompanying finan cial s tateme nts.

11. DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERS ONNEL:
At the end of the year the Company's board comp rises of 4 (Four) Directors consisting of 2 (Two) Non ­
Executive Independent Directors an d 2 (Two) is No n-Executive Non I dep endent Director.

In accorda nce with the provisions of Section 152 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Co mpa ny's Ar ticles
of Association, Mr. Abhi she k Ashar , Director is liabl e to ret ires by ro tation at the ensu ing Annual
Gen eral Mee ting and being eligible offers himself for re-appointment.

The Company has received the declara tion of Inde pe nde nce as pro vided und er section 149(6) of the Act
from all the Independent Directors. Further, the famili ar isation p rogram for Independent Directors is
also made available on we bsite of the Company.

12. DIRECTORS' RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT:

Pursuan t to the provision of Section 134(5) of the Company's Act, 2013 confi rm th at:

a) in the preparat ion of the annua l accounts, for the financial year 31s1 March, 2021 All applicable
accounting s tand ards had been followed alongwith proper explanation relati ng to materi al
dep artures;

b) the di rec to rs had se lected such accounting policies and ap plied them consis tently and mad e
jud gments an d estima tes that are reasonabl e and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the
state of affairs of the Company as at 31'1 March, 2021 and of the loss of the Company (or the Year
ended on 31st March, 2021;

c) the d irectors had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting
records in accordance with the provi sions of th is Act for safeguard ing the assets of the Company
and for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities;

d) the directors had p rep ared annual accoun ts for the finan cial year en ded 31s1 March, 2021 on a going
concern basis;

e) the d irectors had laid down internal financial controls to be followed by the Company and that such
int ern al controls are ad equate and were op erating effective ly; and

f) the d irectors had devised proper system s to ensure complian ces with the provisions of all ap plicable
laws and that such systems were ad equate and ope rating effectively.

13. SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BYTHE REGULATORS OR CO URTS

There are no significant material orde rs passed by the Regul ators I Cour t which wou ld im pact the going
concern status of the Compan y and its future ope ra tions.

14. ME ETING OF IN DEPENDENT DIRECTORS:

Ind ep endent Directors duly met during the year under review .

15. COMPLIANCE WITH SEC RETARIAL ST ANDARDS:

During the year under review, Compan y has gen erally complied with all applicabl e Secretarial
Standards .



16. AD EQUACY OF INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS WITH REFERENCE TO TH E FIN ANC IAL
ST ATEM ENTS:
The Company has implemented such internal financia l controls commensurate with the size of
Company to provide a tru e and fair view of the financial sta teme nts and has laid down such standards
and processes which ensur es that the same are ad equate and operating efficiently .

17. PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES:
There are no such reportable details as requ ired to be disclosed in ter ms of the pro visions of Section 197
(12) of the Compan ies Act, 2013 read with the Rule 5(2) of the Companies (Appoin tmen t and
Remuneration) Rules, 2014, regard ing the remuneration etc.

18. DISCLOSURES FOR CONSERVATION OF EN ERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION AND
FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARN IN G AND OUTGO IN TERMS O F PROVISIONS O F S ECT IO N 134
(3)(M) OFTHE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 READ WITH RULE, 8 OF THE COMPAN IES (ACCO UNTS)
RULES, 2014:
Dur ing the fina ncia l year considering the nat ure of activ ities being carried ou t by your Company there
were no such particulars which are required to be furnished in this report pert aining to conser va tion of
ener gy and techn ology absorption and no Foreign Excha nge earnings and outgo of the Company were
reported during the year.

19. POLICY ON DIRECTOR'S APPOINTMENT AND REMUNERATION:
The Board of Directors has framed a policy whic h lays down a fram ework in relat ion to remuneration of
Direc tors, Key Managerial Personnel and Senior Management of the Company. This policy also lays
down criteria for deter mining qu alifications, pos itive attribu tes, inde pendence of a Director and other
matters specified under sub - section (3) of Section 178 of the Act, the said policy is attached as
Annexur e A.

20. STATUTORY AUDIT O R AND THEIR REPORT:
There is no aud it qu alification or observation on the financial statements of Company, by the s tatutory
auditors for the year under review.

At the 381h Annual General Meeting held on 30th September, 2019 the Members had Appointment M/ s.
Singhv i & Sanche ti, Ch artered Accountants (Firm Registra tion No . 103446W) as Statutory Aud itors 'If
the Company to hold office for a period of 5 years from the conclusion of 381h Annual General Meeting
till the conclusion of 43r<1 Annua l General Meeting . The requiremen t to place the ma tter relat ing to
ap pointment of aud itors for ratif ication by Memb ers at every AGM has been done aw ay bv ti ll'

Companies (Amendment) Act, 201 7 with effect from May 7, 2018. Accord ingly, no resolution is beint;
proposed for ra tification of Appointmen t of Stat utory auditors at the ensuing AGM and a note in respect
of same has been not included in the Notic e for this AGM.

21. SECRETARIAL AUDITOR AND SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT:
Pursuant to Section 204 of the Companies Act, 2013 and rules made un der, the Comp any has appoin ted
Mis Jain Rahu l and Associa tes Prac ticing Company Secretari es (C.P. No. 15504), Mumbai as its
Secreta rial Audi tors to conduct the Secretarial Audit of the Company for the Financia l Year 2020-21. The
Company has provided reasonable assistance and facilities to the Secretarial Auditors for cond ucting
their au dit. The report of Secretarial Aud itor for the FY 2020-21 is annexed to this rep ort as An nexure-B.

The management explanation to the observation of the Secreta rial Auditor: The observa tions of the
Auditors in their report are self-expla natory and the company is in proc ess of complying with the
requirements in d ue cours e un der the supervision of the Board .

22. RISK MANAGEMENT:
The Board of Director are overall responsible for identifyin g, evaluating, mitigating and ma naging
sign ificant risks being faced by the Company. The Board had ado p ted Risk Mana gement po licy, which
acts as an overarching statement of inten t and establishes the gu id ing principl es by which key risks are



man aged in the Company. Further in the opinion of the Board there is no risk exis t wh ich threatens the
existence of the Company.

23. CORPORATE SOCIAL RESONSIBILITY:
The Company is not required to form committee and spend the amo unt as requ ired under Section 135 of
the Companies Act, 2013 and the relevant rul es, ther efore there are no such details which are required to
be d isclosed .

24. ANNUAL EVALUATION OF PERFORMANCE OF THE BOARD:
Pur suant to the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and SEBI (Listing Ob ligat ions and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulation, 2015 ('Listing Regulations' ) a criteria for performance evalu at ion of Directors
was prepared after taking into cons ideration various aspects of the Board' s function ing, composition of
the Board and its committees, culture, execution and performance of sp ecific duties, obligations and
governa nce.

The performance evaluation of the Ind ependent Directors was completed . The performance evalua tion
of the Chairm an and Non - Ind ependent Director was also carried out by the Independ ent Directors.
The Board of Directors expressed their satisfaction with the evaluation process.

25. REPORT ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE AND MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AN D
ANALYSIS REPORT:
In terms of Regul ation 34 read with Para C of Schedule V of the Listing Regula tion, a sep ara te section on
corporate governa nce practices followed by the Comp any togeth er wi th a cer tificate from the
Company' s Auditors confirming compliance forms an integra l part of this report as Annexure -C.

Further the Man agem ent's Discussion an d Analysis Repor t for the year under review, as stipula ted
und er Sched ule V Para B of the Listing Regulation with the Stock Exchanges is gi ven in Annexure-D to
this report.

26. AUDIT COMMITTEE:
The Audit Committee of Directors was reconstituted pu rsu ant to the provisions of Section 177 of the
Companies Act, 2013. The comp osition of the Audit Committee is in conformi ty with the prov isions of
the said section and Regulation 17 of LODR. The Composition and the functions of the Aud it Committee
of the Board of Director of the Company are discl osed in the Rep or t on Corporate Governance, which is
forming a part of this report.

Dur ing the year under review, the Board of Directors of the Compan y had accepted all the
recommendati ons of the Committee.

27. VIGIL MECHANISM:
The Company has implement ed a Whistl e Blow er Policy pursuan t to which Whistle Blowe rs can raise
and repor t genuine concerns relating to reportable matters such as breach of code of conduct, fraud,
employee misconduct, misappropriation of funds, health and safety matters etc. the mechanism
pro vides for adeq uate safeguards aga inst victimization of Whistle Blower who avail of such mechanism
and pro vides for di rect access to the chairman of the Aud it Committee.

The functioning of the Whistle Blower policy is being reviewed by the Audi t Committ ee from time 10

time. None of the Whistle Blower has been deni ed access to the Aud it Committee of the Board.

28. INFORMATION REQUIRED UNDER SEXUAL HARASSME T OF WOM EN AT WORKPLACE
(PREVENTION, PROHIBITION & REDRESSAL) ACT, 2013:
The management has believed in provid ing a sa fe and har assmen t free workp lace for every indiv idu al
wo rking in the Company through various interventions and practices. The Company always endeavor s
to create and provide an environment that is free from discrimination and harassmen t inclu ding sexual
harass ment. During the year no such incid ent were repo rted .



29. ACKNOWLED GMENTS:
The board of Directors would like to express their apprecia tion for the co-opera tion and assistance
received fro m th e Go vernment authorities, the financial institu tion s, ban ks, vend ors, custo mers an d
Share ho lders during the year under review. The boards of Director s also wish to place on record their
deep sense of appreciation for the committed services by all the employees of the Company.

For and on behalf of th e Board

Place: Mumbai
Date: 30.06.2021

$l}~
Abh ishek Ash ar

Chairman
D IN: 085 657 12
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AN NEX URE-A

NOMINATION AN D REM UNERATION POLICY O F G RAN DMA T RADING AND
AGENCIES LIMITED

Policy Title No mination a nd Remuneration Policy

Author ised by Board of Directors

The Nomination and Remuneration Committee and this Policy shall be in compliance with
Section 178 of the Companies Act , 2013 read along with the applicable rules thereto anc! SEBI
(Listing Obli gation and Disclosure Requirements) Regul ation , 2015. The Key objectives of the
Committee wou ld be:

1. OBJECTIVE

• To guide Board in connection with appointment and remo val of Directors, Key Managerial
Personnel (KMP) and Senior Mana gement ;

• To evaluate the performance of members of the Board and provide necessary report to the
Board for further evaluation of the Board;

• To recommend the Board on remuneration payable to Directors, KMP and Senior
Management of Company;

• To provide to KM P and Senior Man agement reward linked di rectly to their effo rt.
performance , dedication and achievement relating to the Company' s opera tions:

• To retain, moti vate and promote talent and to ensure long term sustainab ility o f talented
managerial personnel 's and create competitive advantage in the Company;

• To devise a policy on Board diversity;
• To develop a succession plan for the Board and to regularly review the plan.

2. DEFINITIONS

• "Act" means the Companies Act , 20 13 and Rules framed thereund er, as ame nded from
time to time.

• "Boa rd" means Board of Directors of the Company.
• "Directors" mean Directors of the Company .
• "Key Manager ia l Personnel" means -

a) Chief Executive Officer or the Managing Director or the Manager or Who le-time
director or Chief Financi al Officer or Company Secretary

b) "Senior Manageme nt" means personnel of the company who are members of its
core management team excluding the Board of Directors including Functional Heads.



3. COMPOSITION

• The Committee shall consist of a minimum three non-executive dir ectors, majorit y of them
bein g independent.

• Minimum two (2) members shall constitute a quorum for the Committee meeting.
• Membership of the Committee shall be disclosed in the Annual Report.
• Term of the Committee shall be continued unless terminated by the Board of Directo rs.
• Chairperson of the Committee shall be an Independent Director.
• Chairperson of the Company may be appointed as a member of the Committee but sha ll not

be a Chairman of the Committee.
• In the abs ence of the Chairperson, the members of the Committee presen t at the meet ing

shall choose one amongst them to act as Chairperson.
• Chairman of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee meet ing could be presen t at the

Annual General Meeting or ma y nominate some other member to answer the shareholders'
queries.

4. ROLE OF COMMITTEE

Matters to be dealt with, peruse d and recommended to the Board by the Nomination and
Remuneration Co mm ittee (NRC) :

• The Committee shall identify &ascert ain the integrity, qualificat ion , expertise and
experience of the person for appointment as Director, KMP or at Seni or Man agemen t level
and recommend to the Board his / her appointment.

• A person should possess adequate qualification, expertise and experience for the position
he / she is considered for appointment. The Committee has discretion to decide whether
qualification, expertise and experience possessed by a person is sufficien t / satis factory for
the concerned position.

• The Company shall not appoint or continue the employment of any person as Whole-time
Director who has attained the age of seventy years . Provided that the term of the person
hold ing this position may be extended beyond the age of seventy years with the approval of
shareholders by passing a special resolution bas ed on the explanatory statement annexed to
the notice for such motion indicating the j ustification for extension of appointmen t beyond
seventy years.

• The Committee shall carry out evaluation of performanc e of eve ry Director. KM P and
Senior Management Personnel at regular interval (yearly).

• Due to reasons for any disqu alific at ion mentioned in the Act or und er any other applica ble
Act, rules and regul ations thereunder, the Committee may recomme nd, to the Board with
reasons recorded in writing, removal of a Director, KMP or Senior Management Person nel
subject to the provisions and compliance of the said Act , rules and regul ations.

• The remuneration / compensation / commission etc. to the Whole-time Director, KMP and
Senior Management Personnel will be determined by the Committee and recommended to
the Board for approval. The remuneratio n / compensation / commission etc. shall be subject
to the prior/post approval of the shareholders of the Company and Central Government.
wherever required .

** ***



Jain Rahul & Associates
Company Secretaries

C.S. Rahul Jain
B.Com., A.C.S.

Ref FOID I 80. i\ll {-J Date .
SEClU:T ,\ i;' i:\ L .vu .rr i { E PO I~T

[Pursuant to section 204( I) or the Comp:!lli:5 Act. :::0 13 and rule No.9 of the Com panies
(Ap pointm ent and Rcmuncr.u.on I) ~'rso n l l '1 ) Rules. 2014]

fOR Tl-I E FINANCIAL YEA I{ ENDED 31ST MARCIl. 20 2 1

To,
The Members,
Grandma Trad ing and Agcl\l'i l'S Lim ited

We have condu cted the sec retaria l audit o r the compliance or applicable statutory provisions and the adherence
to good corporate practices by CRA ' 1>1\ IA T I{A , 1 ' (; 1 :'II> " C ENC I ES L It'l lT ~ D (herein alter called
"the company"). Secretarial Audit was conducted in a 111: lI1ncr that provided us a reasonable basis for
evaluating the corporate conducts / staruto r ' compliances aillI expressing our opinion thereon.

Based on our ver ificatio n of the com pany' s books. p:l p~'rs . minute books. forms and returns filed and other
record s maintained by the Com pany and also tile i nform.uinn prov ided by the Company. its officers. agents
and authorized representatives during the cond uct 0 1' secretar ia l audit. we hereby report that in our opin ion, the
company has. during the audit period cover ing til.' iill:lnci::1 vcar ended on 31st March, 1011 generally
complied with the statutory provisions listed hereun der and also that the Company has proper Board -processes
and compliance - mechanism in place to the extent. i ll ih c manner and subject to the reporting made
hereinafter:

We have examined the books. papers. minute books. forms and returns fil ed and other records maintained by
"the Comp any" for the fi nancial year ended on 31 ,I ,\ !:Il\·!l. 2CJ2 1 accordi ng to the provisions 01":

(i) The Companies I\ CL 2013 (the Act) and i l rc rules made thereunder; .

(ii) The Securities Contracts (Regulation) ACL 1956 ("SCRI\ ' ) and the rules made thereunder;

(iii) The Depositories Act, 1996 and the I{c\!ul:nions and Bye-laws fra med thereunder;

(iv) Foreign Exchange Management J\C I. 1()i) l) nnd the rules and regulations made thereunder to the
extent o r Fore ign Direct lnvestmcm. ( ) \' ~: rsea s D i re ~· t Investment and External Com mercial
Borrowings (No t Applicallie to the CO lli p :l lly . Iri ll).! [he Audi t Pcrlod );

(v) The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed und 'I' the S ecu rirics and Exchange Board of
India Ac t, 1992 CSE rJ I Act') :-

a. The Securi ties and Exchange n O:lrd or India (Substantia] Acquisition of Shares and
Takeovers) Regulatio ns, :::0 I I :

lJ. The Sec urities and Exchange I ~ o:l rd or India (Prohibition or Insider Trading) Regulations,

20 15;
c. The Sec urities and Exchange n n;Jr(1 or lndia (Issue o f Capi tal and Disclosure Requirements)

Regulations 20 11) ( N o l Apl' li ..a l, ic t il the' C IIIll P:I Il Y dll r'n ~ Ih • Al d it Per iod);
d. Tile Securi ties and Exchange Illl:Jrl I o lin li :l (SII;IIt:: Ua:5ed Em pl oyee n encllts ) R<:E,ula lio lls .

2014 (Not Appli \'a lJ lc to the :' " II ! I:II I \" .l'I I' ; Ii ~ till' Aud it pe r iod );
c. The Securi ties and Excha nge !lll;11" : \ ) 1' India ( Issue and Listing of Debt

Regu lations. 200:) (NoI Applir :t1 11(' 1" thl' C' lillp:lny during till' AiHlit I' c r i" d );

Office No. 3, 1st Floor. Patel Shawan, Opp. Sangam Vatika, CPS Schoo
Udaipur-313001 (Raj.)

M.: 9314858454 Email : rahulsanghvi09@gmail.com



Jain Rahul & Associates
Company Secretaries

C.S. Rahul Jain
B.Com••A.C.S .

Ref

(vi)

f. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue an!i> .tre ·:rransfer ·····
Agents) Regulations, 1993 n:gar,!illg the Companies Ac t and dealing with client;

g. The Securi ties and Exchange n ,l:lrd ( I I' I IIl\i; t (Delisting of Equity Shares) Regulations, 2009
(Not Applic able to the Com pany duri:lg tile Audit Period); and

h. The Securities and Exchange I~oa r I o t' lndia (Iluyhack of Secur ities) Regulations, 20 18 (Not
App licable to the Company during the Audit Period):

All the relevant laws as are appl icable to the Company. a list or which has been provided by the
management. The examin ation and reporting of these laws and rules are limited to whether there
are adequate systems and processes i l l place !o monitor and ensure compliance with those laws.

We have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the following:

(i) . Secretarial Standards issued by The Institute of'Company Secretaries of India;

(ii). The Listing Agreements entered into by the Company with Stock Exchange under Securities and
Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure l{eCj uin:lllcnts) Regu lations, 2015;

During the period under review the Company has complied with the provisions of the Act, Rules. Regulations,
Guidelines, Standards etc. mentioned above. subject [,) I :h' (0 1lowiI l g observations;

- In terms of the provisions of Sec/ion 203 of the Companies A CI . 20 13 read with rule 8 of the Companies
(Appointment & Remuneration) Rules, 20U the COli/P OllY yet 10 jill the vacancy caused for Managing
Director, Chieffi nanciul Officer and is yet to appoint Whole Time Key Managerial Personnel as specified in
sub - section (1) ofthe said Sec/ion.

- In terms ofprovisions of regulation 6 of Securities 01 /(1 Exchang« Board of India (Listing Obligations and
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations. 2015 the COIII/ 'lilly secret ar y oftlte company should he appointed as
Compliance officer, however COli/pony yel to appoint COII IIIOIIY secre tary.

- In terms of Regulations of Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosures
Requirements), 2015 the listed entity shall COlli / II v with die applicable pro visions and submit /0 the Stock
Exchange necessary documents 01 1 quarterly / //(/ I/ .\ '('or/ ,1/ I1l1 l11wl basis, However the Company f ailed 10

submit the required details and documents dl/ring the Yl'tlr ended J r' ;\larch . 202J and trading in the scrip ill
the Shares 0.(the Company remain under suspension.

We further report that

The Board of Directors of the Company is not duly constiuucd with propel" balance of Executive Directors,
Non-Executive Directors and Independent Directors. T ill' c1 1:lIlgCS in the composition of the Board of Directors
that took place during the period under review were carried nul ill compliance with the provisions o f' the Act.

Adequate notice is given to all directors to schedule Ilk' 110:11'(1 Meetings, agenda and detailed notes on agenda
were sent in advance and a system exists for seeking and obu.ining further info rmation and clarifica tions on the
agenda items before the meeting and for meaningful pan icip.uion al tile meeting.

Office



Jain Rahul & Associates
Company Secretaries

C.S, Rahul Jain
B.Com ., A.C.S.

Ref Date .

We further report thut there are adequate systems and processes in the company commensurate with the size
and operations of the comp<l ny to monitor <I nc! ensure compliance wiil: applicable laws, rules, regulations and
guide lines .

Place: Udaipur
Date: 30.06.2021

Company See'

Rahul Jain
( Proprie tor)

ACS '0. 4 15 18
C.P. No. 15504

UDIN: A04 15 18C000553348

Note: This report to be read with our letter of even date which is annexed as Annexure -I and form s part o f this
Report.

OfficeNo. 3, 15t Floor, Patel Bhawan, Opp. SangamVa 'ka, CPS School Road, New Bhupalpura
Udaipur-3 13001 (Raj.)

M.: 9314858454 Email : rahulsanghvi09@gmail.com



Jain Rahul &Associates
Company Secretaries

C.S. Rahul Jain
a .Com., A.C.S.

Ref

To

Annexure 1: to the Sccrc tur iul Audi t Hellor t for the yea r 31, I Murc h, 21121 Date .

The Members,
Grandma Trading and Agencies Limited

Our Secretarial Audit Report of even date is to be read along with this letter.

1. It is the responsibility of the management or COIllP:HlY to maintain secretarial records, devise proper
systems to ensure compliance with the provisions or all applicable laws and regulations and to ensure
that the systems are adequate and operate eff ectively .

2. Our responsibility is to exp ress an opinion on these secretarial records, standards and procedures
followed by the Company with respect to secretari al compliances.

3. We believe that audit evidenc e and in fonu.uion obtained from the C mp:II1Y's
adequate and appropriate fo r us to provide a b:l ~ i s I ~)J' our opinion.

management are

4. We believe that audit evidence. information and details obtained from the Company's management
from time to time in electronic form due to outbreak or COVID-19 and cou ntrywide lockdown are

adequate and appropr iate for us to provide a basis I'l l' our opinion.

5. Where ever required. w e have obtained the mnnngcmcnr' s representation about the compliance of
laws, rules and regulations and happening ofe vents etc.

6. The Secretarial Aud it Report is neither an nssur.mce as to the future viability of the Company nor of
the efficacy or effectiveness with which tile management has conducted the affairs of' the Company.

7. We have conducted online verifi cat ion and examination of records. as facilitated by the Company, due
to Covid- 19 and subsequent lockdown situation imposed lor tile purpose of issuing this report.

Place: Udaipur

Date: 30.06.2021

Office 0.3, 1st f loor, Patel Bhawan, Opp. sangamVatika, CPS School Road, New Bhupalpura
Udaipur-313001 (Raj.)

M.: 9314858454 Email : rahulsanghvi09@gmail.com



GRANDMA TRADING &AGENCIES LTD.
Rcgd. Office: 501 , 5th Floor, VV's Vintage Boulevard, Rajbhavan Rd, Somajiguda,
Hyderabad 500082. Te l. No. 040 4014 8192; CIN: L99999TG1 981PLC1 00740;
Website: www.grandmatradingagencics.com

ANNEXURE-C

REPORT ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE FOR T HE FINANC IAL YEA R ENDED 31 "

MARCH, 202 1:

The Directors present the Company's Report on Corporate Governance for the year ended 31st March,
202 1.

J. COMPANY'S PHILOSOPHY:
The Company's philosophy entails transparency and accountability, effective control and
management, investor friendly attitude towards shareholders and other stakeholders with ethical
behavior in all its dealings.

2, BOARD O F DIRECTORS:

Composition
At the end of the year 31st March 2021, the Company's board comprises of 4 (Four) Directors
consisting of2 (Two) Non - Executive Independent Directors and 2 (Two) is Non-Executive Director.
The Chairman of the Company is Non - Executive Non Independent Director. The Composition of
Board is not in conformity with Regulation 17 of the SEBI (Listing Obligation and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulation, 2015 (' Listing Regulations' ) and Companies Act, 20 13.

All Independent Directors bring a wide range of expertise and experience to the Board thereby
ensuring the best interest of Stakeholders and the Company. None of the Directors on the Board is a
Member of more than 10 committees and Chairman of more than S committees (as specifi ed In
Regulation 26 (I ) of the Listing Regulation) across all the Companies in which he/she is a Director.

During the financial year 2020-21 five Board Meetings were held and the gap between two meetings
did not exceed one hundred twenty days. Dates of the meetings were 12.06.2020; 31.07.2020;
12.08.2020; 14.11.2020 and 12.02.2021.

The details of composition of the Board, the attendance record of the Directors at the Board Meetings
held during the financial year ended 31st March, 202I and at the previous Annual General Meeting
(AGM), and the details of their other Directorships, and Committee Chairmanship and Membership
are given below:

Atte ndan ce at No of other

Board
Directorship and

Name of Directors Ca tegory of Directorsh ip
Meetin AGM

other Committee
Memberships /

g
C hui rmun sh ips v

Mr. Abhishek D Ashar Non - Executive 5 Yes I
Mr. Prashanth Reddy Non-Executive Independent S Yes -
Ms. Vanjana Kumari

Non-Executive Independent 5 Yes (3) - I
Dokiparthi
Mr. Khazesh Kachhwal Non - Executive 5 Yes -
#Altemate Directorship. Directors hip In Private Companies, Foreign Companies and Sect ion 8 arc excluded and represents Aud it

Committee and Nomination and Rem uneration Committee.



3. AUDIT COMMITTEE:

The Audit Committee compri ses of three Directors and Mr. Prashanth Reddy is the Chairman or the
Audit Committee .

The Committee 's composition meets with the requirement s of Section 177 of the Companies Act,
20 13 and Regulation 17 of the Listing Regulations. The Members possess adequate knowledge of
Accounts, Audit, and Finance etc. Details pertain ing to meetings held and attended dur ing the year
2020 - 21 are given herein below;

Sr. No. Name of th e Director Position Meeting a tte nded
1. Mr. Prashanth Reddy Chairman 4
2. Ms. Vanaja Kumari Dokiparthi Member 4
3. Mr. Khazesh Kachhwal Member 4

Dates of the meetings were 3 1.07.202 0; 12.08 .20 20; 14.11.2020 and 12.02.2021 .

Te rms of reference:

• Overseeing the Company's financial reporting process and the disclosure of its financial
information to ensure correct, sufficient and credible financial information;

• Recommend ing for appointment, remuneration and term of appointment of auditors;
• Approval of payment to Statutory auditors for any other services rendered by them;
• To review the financial statemen ts before submission to Board;
• To review the weakness in internal controls , if any reported by Statutory Auditors, etc;
• In addition, the powers and role of the Audit Committe e are as laid down under SE13 1 (LO DR),

Regulation, 2015 entered with the Stock Exchanges and the Companies Act, 2013.

4. NOM INAT ION AND REMUNERATION COMM ITTEE:

The Nomination and Remuneration Comm ittee comprises of 3 (Three) Directors. Mr. Khagesh Kumar
Kachhwal is the Chairman of the Committee . The Compos ition of Remuneration and Nomination
Committee is pursuant to the provisions of section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 19
( 1) of the Listing Regulation and details of meetings held in the year 2020- 2 1 and attendance are
given below;

Na me of Directors Meeti ng held No of Meet ing a ttended

Mr. Khagesh Kumar Kachhwal 2 2

Ms. Vanaja Kumari Dokiparthi 2 2

Mr. Prashanth Reddy 2 I

The Dates of the meetings were 12'1. June, 2020 and 14'h February 2021.

The terms of reference of the 'Nomination and Remunerat ion Committee' as follows:

• To carry OLIt evaluation of every Director 's performance;
• To identify persons who are qualified to become Directors and who may be Appo inted in

Senior management in accordance with the criteria laid down and to recommend to the Board
their Appointment and / 0 1' Removal;

• To formulate the criteria for determining qualifications , positive attributes and Independence of
a Director and recommend to the Board a policy relating to the Remuneration for the Directors,
Key Managerial Personnel and other Employees;



• To formulate the criteria for evaluation ofIndependent Directors and the Board;
• To carry out any other functions as may from tim e to time and / or enforced by any Statutory

modifications, as may be applicable;
• Recommending to the Board, all remuneration, in whateve r form, payable to senior

management;
• To car ry such other funct ions as may from time to time be required by any Stat uto ry,

contractual or other regul atory requirements to be attend ed to by such Committee.

The Nominat ion and remunera tio n policy as fram ed and approved by the Board is forming part of this
Annual Report . There is no sitting fees are being paid to the Non-Executive Dire ctors for attending
meeti ng of the Board and its Committee s.

5. STAKEHOLDER'S GRIEVANCE COMMITTEE:

Th e aforesa id Committee is headed by Mr . Khagesh Kachhwal as Ch airm an (Non-Executive) and
detail s of composition; meeting and attendance are given herein belo w, the Comm ittee met tw ice
dur ing the financial year;

Name of Directors Meeting held No of M eeting attended
Mr. Khagesh Kachhwal I I
Mr. Abhishek Ashar I I

The meeting held on 14th February 2021.

The details of Compliant received so far and resolved and pending com pla int s are nil dur ing the year,
Mr. Prag yan Dutta Ojha is acting as the Compliance offi cer and follo wing are his address and contact
details;

Address: 50 I, 5th Floor , VV' s Vin tage Boulevard , Rajbhavan Road, Som aj iguda, Hyderabad ­
500082; ema il: grandmatrading@gmail.com

6. SHAREHOLDERS INFORMATION:

hh ld i1MIG) D tai! fAa e at s o nnua enera eetmgs e In ast tree years:

AGM Date Time Venue
Details of Spec ial
Resolution passed

12.00
50 I, 5th Floor, VV 's Vintage Boulev ard ,

2020 31.12.2020
Noon

Rajbh avan Road , Somajiguda,
Hyderabad - 500082

12.00
50 I, 5th Floor, VV ' s Vintage Boulevard,

20 19 30 .09.2019
Noon

Rajbhavan Road, Sornajiguda, --

Hyderabad - 500 082

12.00
50 I, 5th Floor, VV's Vintage Boulevard ,

20 18 29.09.20 18
Noon

Rajbh avan Road, Somaj iguda. --
Hyderabad - 500082

The Com pany has not passed any Special Resoluti ons through Postal Ballot du ring the year 2020 ­
2 1.

7. DISCLOSURES:

7.\ There were no materially s ign ificant related party transactions i.e. transaction of the Company
of material nature with its Promoters, Directors or the Management or their relatives etc . that
would conflict with the interests of the Company.



7.2 No penalties or strictures have been imposed on the Company by the Stock Exchanges or SEm
or any statutory authority on any matter related to capital markets during the last three years
except for delay filing of certain compliance.

7.3 The Whistle Blower Policy (WBP) adopted by the Company in terms with 4 (2) (d) (iv) of
(Securities and Exchange Board India, LODR, Regulation, 2015) during year. The Company
affirms that no employee has been denied access to the Audit Committee.

7.4 All mandatory requirements as per SEBI (LODR) Regulation, 2015 have been complied with by
the Company.

7.5 The Company follows Accounting Standards issued by The Institute of Chartered Accountants
of India and there are no statutory audit qualifications in this regard.

7.6 In terms of the Regulation 17 (8) as per Listing Regulation, 2015 CEO / CFO' s certification to
the Board of Directors in the prescribed format is placed before the Board and is forming part
of this report.

7.7 All the Directors of the Company have submitted declar ations that they are not de barred
or disqualified from being appointed or continuing as directors of companies by the
Securities and Exchange Board of India / Ministry of Cor porate Affairs or any such
statutory authority. A Company Secretary in practice has su bmitted a Cer tificate to this
effect is attached .

8 MEANS OF COMM UNICATION:

a) The quarterly /Annual Results of the Company are sent to the Stock Exchange immediately
after they are approved by the Board. Annual Reports are sent to the shareholders at their
registered address with the Company.

b) The Quarter ly and Annual Results of the Company are getting published in the prescribed
performa within 48 hours of the conclusion of the meetings of the Board in which they are
considered, atleast in one English newspaper and one Vernacular newspaper in the state of
Telangana where the registered office of the Company is situated.

Websi te: The Company's Website www.grandmatradingagencies.com in contains a separate section
" Investors" where latest Shareholders information is available. The Quarterly and Annual Results are
posted on the website. Comprehensive information about the Company, its business and operations,
Press Release, Shareholding pattern, Investor' s Contact details, etc.

9 GENERAL S HA RE HOLDE RS INFORMATION:

a. Annual Genera l Meet ing
Date and Time

Venue
Road,

Dates of Book Closure

: 30th September, 2021 at 09;30 A.M

: 501, 5th Floor. VV's Vintage Boulevard, Rajbhavan

Somajiguda, Hyderabad - 500082 ,

: September23,2021 to September 30,2021

b. Financial Ca lenda r 2021 - 2022 (tenta tive):
Q I Financial Results
Q2 Financial Results

August. 2021
November, 202 1



Q3 Financial Resu lts
An nual Results for the yea r ended 3 1.03.2022
Annual General Meeting for the year 2022

February, 2022
May, 2022
Around September, 2022

c. List ing on Stoc k Exc ha nges:
The Company's Equity Shares are listed on the SSE Limited (BSE), Phi roze Jecj ecbhoy
Towers, Dalal Street, Fort, Mumbai - 400 00 I, Maharashtra.

The Company has not paid Annua l Listing Fees as appl icable, to the BSE for the financia l
yea r 20 18- 19,20 19-20 and 2020-2 1.

Scr ipt Code Equity: 5043 69 ISIN:- EQU ITY: INE927 MOI029

d. Market Price Data:
The monthly high / low market price of the shares during the year 2020 -2 1 at the S SE Limited is
as under:

The trading in the equity shares of the Company is under suspension w.e.f. 14.05.201 9.

e. Registrar & Sha re T ransfer Agents:
Purva Sharcgistry (India) Private Limited
Unit : Grandma Trading & Agencies Limited
Unit no. 9, Shiv Shakt i Ind. Estate, J .R. Boricha marg, Opp. Kasturba Hospit al Lane ,
Lower Parel (E) , Mumbai - 400 0 II; Te l: 9 I-22 - 230 I 6761 / 826 1; Fax: 9 1-22 - 230 I 25 17
E-mai l: support@purvashare .com; Webs ite: www.purvashare.com

f. Dlstrl bu tion of Sha re ho ldi ng: The distribution of shareholding as on 3 1st March, 2021 IS given
below:

S r. No.
No of Eq u ity No. of No. of 'X. of Total

Sha res Sha re ho lde rs Sha res shares
1. Upto 5,000 1520 10,44,938 0.80
2. 5,001 - 10,000 56 4,43,274 0.34
3. 10,00 I - 20,000 43 6,84,174 0.52
4. 20,001 - 30 ,000 24 6,28,132 0,4 8
5. 30,00 1 - 40,00 0 12 4,25,860 0.33
6. 40,00 I - 50,000 12 5,71,977 0.4 4
7. 50,00 1 - 1,00,000 43 31 ,10,103 2.38
8. 1,00,00 I & Above 143 12,36 ,91,542 94 .71

TOTAL 1853 130,600,000 100.00

g. Dem ateriali sation of Sha res a nd Liq uid ity: The distribution of shareho ld ing as on 31 'I March,
2021 is given be low:

Parttcula rs of Sha res Eq uity Sha res of Rs. I/- eac h
Nu mbe r 'X, of to ta l

Demateriali sed for m
NS DL 4,45,23,292 34 .09%

CDS L 8,60,55,538 65 .89%
S ub T ot al 130,578,830 99.98%

Phys ica l form 2 1,170 0.02

Tota l 130,600,000 100.00



h. Regist ered O ffice: 50 I, 5th Floor, VV ' s Vintage Boulevard, Rajbhavan Rd, Sornajiguda,
Hyderabad 500082, Telangana Em ail : gran dmatradi ng0lgmail. com
Designated exclusive e-mail id for lnvestor servicin g; grandmatrad ing@gmail.com
The web site of the Company is www.gra ndmatradi ngagencies .co m

10 CORPORATE ETHICS: Th e Company adheres to the highest standards of business ethics,
compl iance wit h sta tuto ry and legal requirements and commitment to transparency in business
dealings. A Code of Conduct for Board Members and a Code of Co nduct for Prevention of
Insider Tradin g has been adopted pur suant Regul ation 7(2) - SEBI (Prohibition of Insider
Trading) Regul ations, 20 15 & the Securities & Exchange Board of India (Prohib ition of Inside r
Trading) (A mendments) Regul ations, 20 18, respec tively:

a. Code of Conduct for Board Members a nd Senior Management: The Boa rd of Directors of the
Company has adopted the Code of Co nduct for its me mbers and Senior Management.

b. Declaration affirming compliance of Code of Conduct: T he Company has received
confirmations from the Directors regardin g co mpliance of the Code of Conduct dur ing the year under
review.

A declaration by Director affi rmin g compl iance of Board members and senior management perso nne l
to the Code is also annexed herewith.

c. Code of Conduct for Prevention of Insider Trading: The Co mpany has adopt ed the Code of
Conduct for Prevention of Insider Trading for its Ma nagement and Directors. The Cod e lays dow n
guide lines and proced ures to be followed and disclosur es to be made by directors, top leve l exe cutives
and staff whilst deali ng in shares. The Managing Director has been appointed as the Com pliance
Offi cer and is responsible for adherence to the Cod e.

d. Compliance Certificate by Auditors: The Company has obt ained a certi ficate from the Statutory
Auditors rega rding compliance of cond itions of corporate governance as st ipu lated in SEB I (LO DR)
Regulat ion, 20 15 which is annexed herewith.



DECLARATION FOR CODE OF CONDUCT

AS PROVIDED UNDER, REGULATION 17 OF SEBI (LIST IN G OBLIGATION AND DISC LOSU RE
REQUIR EMENT) REG ULATION, 20 15 THE BOARD M EMBE RS HAVE AFf iRME D
CO MPLIANCE WITH THE CODE OF CONDUCT FOR THE YE AR E OED 31 .03.202 1.

By Ord er o f the Boa rd
For Grandma Trading and Age ncies Limited

Abhishe k Ashar

Place: Mumbai
Date: 30.06.2021

Chairman
DI N: 08565712



DECLARATION BY TH E MD / CFO -
Pursuant to Regulation 17 (8) as per SEBI (LODR) Regulation, 2015

The Board of Directors
Grandma Trading and Agencies Limited

Dear Sirs,

I, Abh ishkc Ashar, Director of Grandma Trading and Agencies Limited hereby certiIy to the Board that:

A. I have reviewed Financial Statements and the Cash Flow Statement for the year ended 3I st March.
2021 and to the best of our knowledge and belief:

1. These statements do not contain any materially untrue statement or omit any material fact or
contain statements that might be misleading;

ii. These statements present a true and fair view of the Company' s affa irs and are in compliance
with existing accounting standards, applicable laws and regulations;

B. To the best of our knowledge and belief no transactions entered into by the Company during the year
which are fraudulent, illegal or violative of the Company's code of conduct;

C. I accept responsibility for establ ishing and maintaining internal controls for financial reporting. We
have evaluated the effectiveness of the internal control systems of the Company and have disclosed to
the Auditors and the Audit Committee, deficiencies in the design or operation of internal controls. if
any, of which we are aware and have taken steps to recti fy the same, wherever found;

D. I have indicated to the Auditors and the Audit Committee:
1. Significant changes in internal control over financial reporting during the year;

II. Significant changes in accounting policies. if any, have been disclosed in the notes to the fi nancial
statements; and

I l l. instances of significant fraud and the involvement therein, if any, of the management or all
employee having a significant role in the company's internal control system over fi nancial
reporting.

Place: M urnbai
Date: 30.06.2021

ite~
Chairman

DIN: 08565712



Ref

C.S. Rahul J ain
B.Com., A.C.S.

Jain Rahul & Associates
Company Secretaries

Date .

AUDITOR'S CE RT I FI CAT E ON CO \ I PLIANC E or c
CORPORAT E GOV E RNA N C E:

or

W/e have examined the compliance o f co nditions o f Co rpo rate Governa nce by CRAN Dl\lA
TRADING AND AGENCIES Ll I\I IT E D (' the, Com pany') for the year ended March 31,2021,
as stipula ted in the relevan t pr ovisio ns o f I he :'ccur itics and Exchange Board o f India (Listing
Obligations and D isclo sure RCljuirclm:nts) Ik).', lI1.I I;' llIS. JOlS ('Listing Regu b tion ').

The com pliance of conditions o f Co rporate G overnance is the resp onsibility of the management.
O ur examination was limited to the procedures and implementation thereo f, adop ted by the
Company for ensur ing the compliance o f the con ditio ns o f Co rpo rate Govern ance. It is neither
an audit nor an exp ression of opinion on the financial srarcm cn rs o f the Com pany.

In our opinion and to the be st of our iu fo rm.u ion and acco rding to the exp lanations given to us,
we cert ify that the Co mp any has no! mll/pliutl wi/Ii the cond itio ns o f Co rporate Govern ance as
stipulated in the above-m entioned Listing RCgll1. 11ions. as applicab le.

\'V'e state that such corn p lia n cc is ucitlic r an assurance as to the future viab ility o f the Co mpany
nor the effic iency or effectiveness with which the l1l all:lgeIlH:n t has conducted the affairs of the

Company.

Place: Udaipur
Date: 30.06.2021

For Jain ahul & As sociat
Company Sec ret , :

-e...,

UDI

Office No. 3, 1st Floor, Patel Bhawan, Opp. Sa gam Vatika, CPS School Road, New Bhupalpura
Udaipur-313001 (Raj.)

M.: 9314858454 Email : rahulsanghvi 09@gmail.com



Jain Rahul &Associates
Company Secretaries

C.S. Rahul Jain
B.Com., A.C.S.

Ref Date .
CE RTIf iCA T E OF NO N- I) I ~Q I J.\I.I F I CATI O .\' OF DIRECTO RS

(Pursuant to Regulation 3'1(:1) :11 1<1 Sch"du lc V Para C clause ( 10) ( i ) of the
SEB I (L isting Obli gati ons and Ui';closurc Requirements) Regul ations, 2( 15)

To,
The Memb ers of:

Grandma T ra d ing L~ Ag~lIei ~s Limi ted
50 1. 5th f loor. VV' s Vintage Boul e vard,
Rajbhavan Rd. So rnajiguda.
Hydcrab ad 5000X2.

We have examined the re leva nt rl'gistcrs, records, Iorm s, returns and disclosures received from the
Directo rs o f Crundmu T ra di ng & Agen cies Li lllil" d having U N: L'J'J'J'J 'JT C IlJll l l' LC I007-1 0 und
having registered office at 50 I. 5th Floor. VV's Vintage Iloulcvard. Rajbhavan Rd, Somajiguda,
Hyderabad 5000X2 (hereinafter referred to as the " C Olli pall)''' ) produced before us by the Company for
the purpose of issuing this Certi ficate , in accord ance wi th Regulation 34 (3 ) read with Schedule V Para­
C Sub clause 10(i ) of the Securit ies Exchanuc I!" ,II'O " I" India (Listing Obligat ions and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations. 20 15.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the verifications (including Directors
Identificat ion Numbe r (D IN) stat us at the p" rt,t1 vvww.m cn.go v.i n) as co nsidered necessary and
explanations furnished to us by the Company .'(: its officers. \\'L' hereby cert i fy that none of till' Directors
on the Board of the Compa ny as stated below Ii II' the Fill:1I1l·ia l Ye a r ending on 31" 1\ 1:l I'r ll , 202 1 have
been debarred or disqualified fro m being ap po inted or continuing as Directors of Companies by the
Sec urities and Excha nge Board or India. i\ linistry 0 1" Corporate 1\ Ib irs, or any such other Statulory;

S.·. No. Na me (If Din'l' lo r J) I i'l
Dute o f Apl'o inl lll l' lll

ill C Olll jl all V

I. Khngesh Kumar Kachhwul 0 1771·17-1 03- IO-:WI7
2. Vunaju K umuri Do kipari hi i () 7 1 5 1~ U 5 I o-O<J - 20 15

3. K ukudala Vijaya Prushurn h Rcddy* u739X'.!2 -1 30-05-2U16
(Deacti vated due to non- fi l ing 0 1" DI N-J K YC l

Ensuring the eligibility of for the up pu inu n c m / contin uity or e ve ry Director on the Board is the
responsibility or the management of the COI11!1:IIlY , ( )III' I'espnnsihilily is to express an opinion on these
based on our verif i c a tio n. T his ccrti llc.uc is Il ,·ilh,'r all as su ra nce as to the lu ture viabi lity o f the
Company nor of the e ffic iency or eff ectiveness \\ i:ll wh ich the m:lI1agcllll'nt h:IS co ndu cted the utl uirs of
the Compuny.

Place: Udaipur
Date: 30.06.202 \

For .la in l {a ll ul & A~soc i; ,u"u ",----. ·

Com pany Sccn:l
5

UDI

Office No. 3, 1st Floor, Patel Bhawan, Opp. SangamVatika, CPS School Road, New Bhupalpura
Udaipur-313001 (Raj.)

M .: 93 14858454 Email : rahulsanghvi09@gmail.com



GRANDMA TRADING &AGENCIES LTD.
Regd. Office : so1, 5th f loor, VV's Vintage Boulevard, Rajbhavan Rd, Somajiguda,
Hyderabad 500082. Tel. No. 0404014 8192; C IN: L99999 TG 198 1PLC I00740 ;
Website: www.grandmatradingagencies.com

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

General: Presented below is a discussion of the activities, results of op erations and fina ncial cond ition of
Grandma Trading and Agencies Ltd . (the "Compa ny" ) for the year ended 31S1 Marc h, 2021. The
mana gement discussion and analysis ("MD&A") was prepared us ing informa tion available as of (date on
which the Rep orts we re prep ared) and should be read in conjunction w ith the Company's audited
financial statements for the year ended 31St March, 2021 and notes there to.

These Audited Financial Statements are prepared in accordan ce w ith Acco un ting Standards. The
Financial Statements include the accounts of the Company all mon etary amo unts referred to herein are in
Indian Rup ees (Rs.) unl ess otherwise sta ted .

Industry Overvie w: The Indian economy has undergone a tough phase in the year and Ind ian economy
has slowe d down during the fiscal. With increasing globa l integration, the Indi an economy was imp acted
by global political uncert ainties, while at the same time it faced significant domestic challenges of
persistent and high inflation, tight monetary condi tions, low investment and delays in policy makin g etc.

Business Overview: Your Company is cur rently engaged in the areas of trading, distribu tion, import and
export of commodi ties, solar equipments, merchandise, produce th ings, sha res etc. In the year to come
your Company has initiated the process of contract farming, seed growing and activities in the area of
agricultural, horticultural and farm produce and related products and of light and heavy chemicals and
its elements w ill grow in future in India

Internal Control Systems: The Company has in place ad equate sys tems of internal control to ensure
compliance with policies and procedures. The internal audit report alon g with implementation and
recommendations contained therein are constantly reviewed by the Audit Committee of the Board .

Human Resources: Human resource is a va lua ble asse t and the Compa ny endeav ors to provid e an
environment that each employee is moti vated to contribute his best to achi eve the Compa ny's goa ls.

Cautionary Statement: Statements made in the Management Discussion and an alysis desc ribing the
Company's objectives, project ions, es timates, predictions and expec tations may be ' forward looking
statements' w ithin the meaning of applicable secur ities law and regu la tions. Actual resu lts might di ffer
mater ially from those ei ther expresse d or im plied.

The pe rsonnel of "Senior Management" do not have any personal interest in an y material financial and
commercial transaction of the Compan y that may have potential conflicts wi th the inte res t of the
company at large.

------------ --- -----------****--------------------------



Singhvi & Sancheti
CharteredAccountants

19 / 2 , Odh avj i Bhuvan , 427 , J. S .S Road
Chira Bazar , Mu m bai - 400 002 INDIA.
Phone: 2200 3175 , 22003 176
Web:- www.ssca.in E Mai l- m a il@s s ca .in

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

To the Members of Grandma Trading nnd Agencies Limited

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audi ted the financial state ments of Grandma Trading a nd Agencies Limited (" the
Co mpa ny"), which comprise the balance sheet as at 3 l" March 2021 and the statement of profi t and loss.
statement of changes in equity and statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and notes to the
financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory
information.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and accord ing to thc explanat ions given to us, exce pt for
the poss ible effects of the matters described in the Basis of Qualified Opinion. the aforesaid financial
statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013 in the manner so required and gi\l'
a true and fair view in conformity with the acco unting principles gene rally accepted in India. of the state
of affairs of the Company as at March 31,202 1, and its profit. changes in equity and its cash flows for the
year ended on that date.

Basis for Qu alified Opinion
The company's operations are disrupted . It is irregular in payment to its Financial Creditors and is unab le
to realize monies from its trade rece ivables. The above factors cast a significan t uncertainty on the
Company's ab ility to continue as a going conce rn. Debit and credit balances of Trade Receivables, Trade
payab les, Investments , Advances and Inventories are adj usted/wri tten off durin g the year. The
management has not provided reasonabl e exp lanation regardin g aforementioned transactions.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs ) speci fied under section
143( 10) of the Companies Act, 20 13. Our responsibiIitics under those Standards arc furt her described in
the Auditor' s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements sect ion o f our report. We ale
independent of the Comp any in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the finan .ial
statements under the provisions of the Companies Act. 20 13 and the Rules there under, and we have
fulf lied our other ethical responsibi Iities in accordance with these requ irerne nts and the Code of Ethics.
We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained arc sufficient and ap propriate to provide a hasis for
our oprru on .

Key audi t matters
Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional j udgment. were of most significance in our
audit of the financia l statements of the current period. These matters were addre ssed in the context of' our
audit of' the financial statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion there on. and we do not provide a
separate opinion on those matters.



"Information Other than the Financial Statements and Audltors Re port Thereon"

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The other info rmation
comprises the information included in the management discussion and analysis, Board Report including
Annexure to Boards Report but does not include the financial statements and our auditor' s report thereon.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any
form of assurance conc lusion thereon.

In connect ion with our audit oft he financ ial statements, our responsibility is to read the other infon nmion
and. in doing so. consider whether the other informat ion is materially inconsistent with the financ ial
statements or our know ledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be mater ially misstated.

We conclude that there is no material misstatement of other information.

Resp onsibilities of Management Financial Statements
The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matter s stated in section 134(5) o f' the
Companies Act, 20 13 ("th e Act") with respect to the preparation of these financial statements that give a
true and fair view of the financial position , financial performance, (changes in equity) and cash flow s or
the Company in accorda nce with the acco unting principles generally accepted in India. including the
accounting Standards spec ified under section 133 of the Act. This responsibility also includes
maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding
of the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities: selection
and application of appropriate accounting policies; making j udgments and estimates that arc reasonable
and prudent: and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financ ial contro ls. that
were operating effec tively for ensuring the acc uracy and completeness of the accounting records. relevaut
to the preparation and presentation o f the financial statements that give a true and fair view and arc 1'1' C

from materia l misstatcmem. whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, the Board of Directors is responsible for asses sing the Company' s
ability to continue as a go ing concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and
using the going concern basis of acco unting unless the Board of Directors either intends to liquidate the
Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

The Board of Directors are also responsible for oversee ing the Company' s financial reporting process.

Audirors Responsibilities for' the Audit of the Financial Statements
Our obj ectives are to obtain reasonabl e assurance about whether the financ ial statements as a whole me
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an audi tor' s report thnt
includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an
audit conducted in accordance with SAs wiII always detect a materia I III isstaterne nt when it exisis.

Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered mater ial i f individually or in I he
aggrega te, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the
basis of these financial statements.

1\5 part of an audit in accordance with SAs. we exercise professional j udgment and maintain pro fcssi nul
skepticism throughout the audit. We also:



• Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Companies
Act, 2013, we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the company has
adequate internal financial controls system in place and the operating effectiveness of' such
contro ls

• Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of acco unting
est imates and related disclosures made by management.

• Conclude on the appropriateness of manageme nt' s use of the going concern basis of accouming
and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists re lated to (,'\ ' (,'Ills

or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company' s ability to cont inue as a going
concern. If we conclude that a mater ial uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our
auditor's report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures arc
inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up
to the date of our auditor's report. However, future events or conditions may ca use the
Com pany to cease to continue as a going concern.

• Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the fi nancial statements, including the
disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the under lying transactions and events
in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regard ing, among other matters, the planned scope
and timing of' the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal
control that we identi fy during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have comp lied with relevant
ethical requirements regarding indepe ndence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other
matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence. and where app licable, related
safeguards. From the matte rs communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those
matters that were of most significance in the audit of the financial statements of the current period and arc
therefore the key audit matters. We descri be these matters in our auditor' s report unless law or regularion
precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that
a matter should not be communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of doing so would
reasonably be expected to outweig h the public interest benefi ts of such communication.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

a. We have sought and obtained all the information and exp lanations which to the best of our
knowledge and bel ief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

b. In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so 1:1 1
as it appears from our examination of those books

c. The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss, the Statement of Changes in Equity and the
Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this Report arc in agreement with the books of account.

d. In a LII' opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Accounting Standards spec i fi ed
under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules. 20 14 .

e. On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 3 Ist March. 202 1
taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors are disqua lilied as on 3 J st March.
202 1 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164(2) of the Act.

f. With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over fin ancial reporting or the
company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to 0 11 1' separate report in



"Annexure - U".

g. With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor ' s Report in accordance with the
requirements of section I97( I6) of the Act, as amended, In our opinion and to the best of our
information and according to the explanations given to us, the remuneration paid by the Company
to its directors duri ng the year is in accordance with the provisions of section 197 0 I' the Act.

h. With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor' s Report in accordance with Rule
I I of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 20 14, in our opinion and to the best of our
information and according to the explanation s given to LIS:

I. The Company does not have any pending litigations which would impact its fi nancial position.

J
i

J

OUC ler urIng the year.
- -

Sr. No. Particular' s M arch 3 I . 2()2 I
( In Rs.)

- -
I. Old Trade Receivable :U 5.67.4g I/-
2. Loans & Advances 7.55.90.4tJ4/-

---_._- ----

3. Advance to Suppliers 20.00.0()()I-
4. Inventories ~ . 6 5 .4 3 . 0 )· 1 !-_..• -
5 Old Trade Payable (76.53.) () i)/- )
6 Deposit for Directorship (4,O() .O() ()/: )
7 Provisions ( 10.57,500!-)
8 Borrowed fund ( I , 15,94'1!-)

TOTAL IJ. H4,74.0R5!-

II. The Company did not have any long-term contracts includin g der ivative contracts for which
there were any mater ial foreseeable losses.

iii. There were no amount s which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education and
Protection Fund by the Company during the year ended March 3 1, 2021.

IV . Exceptional items include the items which are written off through journal voucher or stock
V I duri I

2. As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2016 (" the Order" ), issued by the
Central Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Companies ;\ <: 1.

20 13, we give in the Anncxurc"A" a statement on tile matters specified in paragraphs 3 and ·1or
the Order, to the extent applicable.

.'"

Place: M i.) \"t11?AJ :
Date: 30 .06.2021

( 11 M Sa nc hc t i)
Pa r t ncr

M embership 1In.: 043 33 I



ANNEXU RE-'A' TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPO RT
(Referred ( 0 ill paragraph 2 under' Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Reguirernents section () f the
independent auditors' report of even date on the financial statements of the Company for the year ended
3 p I Marc h, 2(2 1)

i. In respect of Property, Plant and Equipment the company does not possess any Property, Plant
and Equipment and hence the sub - clause (a), (b) ,(c) ,(d) and (e) of clause (i) para J oft he
Companies (Auditor's Report) Order. 2020 is not applicable.

ii. (a) As explained to us, inventories have been physically verified by the management at regular
intervals during the year. The management has written off the Stock as the company is not
conducting in any business for subsequent period of time and hence will not be able to realise
value from stock. The amount written off is Rs 3,65,43,054/-.

(b) The company has no sanctioned working capital limits in excess of five crore rupces. I II

aggregate, from banks or financial institutions on the basis of security of current assets.

iii. As per the information and explanation given to us during the year the company has not made
investments in, provided any guarantee or security or granted any loans or advances in the nature
of loans, secured or unsecured, to companies, firms, Limited Liability Partnerships or any other
parties, accord ingly clause (a) & (b) is not applicable
(c) in respect of loans and advances in the nature of loans, the schedule or repaymenl of princrpa l
and payment of interest has not been stipulated and repayments are not regular.
(el l since there is no repayment schedule, amount overdue cannot be stipulated. No reasonable
steps have been taken by the company for recovery of the principal and interest(if any). However
during the year the management has written off Amount of Rs 7.55.90.494/- in Loans &
Advances and Rs 20,00,000/- as Advances to suppliers.
(e) No information is available on any loan or advance in the nature of loan granted which has
fallen due during the year, has been renewed or extended or fresh loans granted to settle the
overdues of existing loans given to the same parties.
(f) No information is avai lable on loans or advances granted in the nature of loans either
repayable on demand or without spec iIying any terms or period of repayment.

iv. In our opinion and accordi ng to the information and explanations given to us, In respect of loans.
investments, guarantees, and security provided the Company has complied with the provisions of
section 185 and 186 of the Companies Act, 2013.

v. No deposits have been accepted by the Company with in the meaning of directives issued by I{BI
(Reserve Bank of India) and Sections 73 to 76 or any other relevant provisions of the Act and
rules framed there under.

vi. The maintenance of Cost Records has not been specifi ed by the Central Government under -. uh­
section ( I) of Sect ion 148 ofthe Act, in respect ofthe activities carried on by the company.

vii. a) According to the information given to us and the records of the Company examined by us. the
Company is regular in depositing the undisputed statutory dues including provident fund.
employee's state insurance, Income Tax, Sales Tax, Wealth Tax, Customs Duty, Excise Out)'.
Service Tax, Investor Education and Protection f und and any other statutory dues as at .3 I"
March 202 1.

March 31. 2021 arc



11 jNam e of the Statute Nature of thc Amount (in Period to w hich a l1l0 U I

Dues Rs.) re lates
Income Tax Act, 1961 Ta x Deducted

-
at 16,680 2017-18 and 2018-19

Sourc e
-

b) According to the information and explanation given to us. there are no dues of income lax.

sa les tax, service tax, duty of customs, duty of excise , value added tax outstand ing. on account 0 1"
any dispute.

" i ii. As per Information provided there arc no case where transact ions not recorded in the books r
accou nt have been surrendered or disclosed as incom e dur ing the year in the tax assessments
under the Income Tax Act, 1961 (43 of 1961 ).;

ix,
a. No information available on terms of Borrowin g from other company of Loan amount Rs

25,00,000 hence unable to comment on default in repayment of loans or other borrowi ng: or
in the payment of interest thereon to any lender .

b. Since company has not take n loan from bank or financial instit utes , according Sub clause
(b), (c) and (d) of clause 9 is not applicable.

e. As per the information and explanation provided to us, the company has not ta ken any funds
from any entity or person on account of or to meet the obligations of irs subsid iar ies.

assoc iates or j oint ventures.
d. As per the information and explanation provided to us. the company has not raised loans

during the year on the pledge of sec urities held in its subs id iaries. j oint ventures or associate
cornpanies.

x, The Company has not raised any moneys by way of initia l public offe r. further public o flcr
( including debt instruments) and term loans. Accordi ngly, the provision of Clause 3(ix) of the
Orde r is not applicable to the Company.

xi. Based upon the audit procedures performed and the information given by the management. \\ c
report that no fraud by the Company or any fraud on the company by its officers or e m p loyee s has
been not iced or reported durin g the year.

xii. In our opinion, the Company is not a Nidhi Company. There fore, the provisions o r clause (xii) (I f"
the Order are not applicable to the Company.

xiii. According to the information and explanations given to us and ba ed on our examination o ft he
records o f the Company. transactions with the related parties arc in compl iance with section 177
and I XX of the Act where app licab le and detail s of such transactions have been disclosed ill the
financial statements, as required by the applicable acco unting standards.

xiv. Since company has no significant transaction except to the effect of excepti ona l Items,
management is in opinion ofno t having an internal audit system commensurate with the size a nd

nature of its business.

xv. Acco rding to the informat ion and explanations given to us, the com pany has not entered into :I ll Y

non-cash transactions with directors or persons con nected with him. Accordingly, the provisions
of clause 3 (xv) of the Order are not applicable to the Company and hence not commented upon.

xvi. The Company is not requ ired to be registered under section 45-IA of the Reserve Bank of Inel i;\
Act, 1934.



xvii, The company has incurred cas h losses in the financial year and in the immediate ly preceding
financial year. For FY 2020-21 , Cash loss of Rs 1,62,560/- . The company has also \\ ritten off
certain Items which are rep orted in exception al items.

xviii . There has not been any resignation of Statutory audi tor durin g the year.

xix. on the basis of the finan cial ratios, agei ng and expected date s of realisation of financial assets and
payment of financial liabili ties, other informat ion accompan ying the financial statements, the
auditor's knowledge of the Board of Directors and management plans, The management has not
provided with reasonabl e explanation of writing off/adjusting Debit and cred it balances of trade
receivables and traele payabl es.

xx. (a ) As informed to us there are no ongoing projects and the company has not transferred any
unspent amount to a Fund specified in Schedule VII to the Companies Act accord ingly clause (a)
and (b) are not applicable.

xxi. Provisions of conso lidated fin ancial statements are not applicab le. accordingly c lause 21 of Para ~

is not applicable.

FOI' : Singh vi & Sunchcri
Chartered Accounta nts

Firm R e/.: . xo, II0 286W

Placc: M t>1BA-:[
Date : 30 .06.2021

( 11 M Sa nc hcti )



ANNEXU RE -' ll ' TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS ' REPORT
(Referred to in paragraph 1( t) under ' Repor t on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements' section of the
independent auditors' report of even da te on the standalone financial statements or the Com pany fix the
year ended 3 Ist March, 2021)

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) or Sub-sect ion 3 of' Scct ion J..j J or the
Co m panics Act, 2013 ("the Act")

We have audited the internal financial controls ove r financial reporting of Grandma Trading and Agencies
Limited ("t he Company") as of 3)S1 Marc h, 202 1 in conjunct ion with our audit of the Inc! AS sta ndalone
financia l statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

M a na gement's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company' s management is responsible for establishing and maint aining internal financial controls
based on the internal control ove r financial repo rting criteria established by the Company cons ider ing the
essential compo nents of internal control stated in the Gu idance Note on Audit or Internal Financia l
Controls over Financ ial Reporting issued by the Inst itute of Chart ered Accountants of India. These
responsibilit ies include the design, imple mentation and maintenance of adequ ate internal finan c ial
controls that were operating effec tive ly for ens uring the orde rly and effic ient conduct of its bu s incxs.

including adherence to company's policie s. the safeguarding of its assets, the prevent ion and detection 01
frauds and errors, the accu racy and comp leteness of'the accou nting records, and the t irn e lv preparation (d

reliable financial info rmat ion, as require d under the Companies Act. 20 13.

Audito rs ' Respon s ibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financia l cont rols over financial
repon ing based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance 'a te on Audit of
Internal Financial Contro ls Over Financial Reporting (the "Guidance 'a te") and the Standards on
Auditing. issued by lCAI and deemed to be prescri bed under secti on 143( 10) of the Companies I\ Ct.

20 13. to the extent app licable to an audi t of interna l financial cont rols, both app licable 10 an audit 0 1

Internal Financial Controls and, both issued by the Institut e of Charter ed Accountants of India. Those
Stand ards and the Guidance Note requi re that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform
the audit to obta in reasonable ass urance about whether adequate internal financial co ntrols over fi nancial
reporting was es tablished and maint ained and if such controls ope rated effectively in all materia l respects.

Our audit involves performing proced ures to obtain aud it ev idence about the adequacy of the intcrnul
financia l controls system ove r financial reporting and the ir operating effectiveness . Ou r audit or interna l
fi nancial controls over financ ial report ing included obtaining an understand ing o f internal finanCial
controls over financia l repo rting, assess ing the risk that a mater ial weakness exists. and It:sting and
c\ uluuting the design and ope rat ing effect iveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. TIll'
procedures se lected depe nd on the auditor ' s j udgment, inc luding the assessme nt of the risks of mat -ria l
misstatement of the Ind AS financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evide nce we have obtained is suffic ient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our aud it op inion on the Company's internal financial contro ls system over financia l repon ing.

Mean ing of Internal Financial Cont ro ls over Financial Reportin g



(I) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly renee! the
transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonab le assurance rha:
transactions are recorded as neces sary to permit preparation of financ ial statem ents in accordance with
generally accepted account ing princip les, and that receipts and expendi tures of the company are being
made only in accordance with authorizations of management and directors of the company; and ( 3 )

provide reasonable assurance regardi ng preve ntion or timely detection of unauthorized acqu isit ion. lise. or
disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the Ind AS financ ial statements.

Inh erent Li mitation s o f Internal F ina ncia l Controls over Fina ncia l Reporting

Because of the inherent limitation s of internal financial controls ove r fi nancial report ing. including till'
possibility of col lusion or imprope r management override of controls, material misstatements due to error
or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also. projections of any eva luation of the internal financial
controls over financia l reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financ ial control
over financial reporting may beco me inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree 01'
complia nce with the policies or proced ures may deteriorate.

Q ua lified Opinion

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respect s, does not have adequate internal fi nancia l
controls system over financ ial reporti ng and such internal financia l controls over financia l reporting were
operating effectively as at 3\ st March, 202 1, based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria
established by the Compa ny co nside ring the essential components of intern al control stated in the
Guidance Note on Audi t of Internal financial Controls Over fin ancial Reporting issued by the Institute o!'
Chartered Accountants of India.

Fo r: Si ll~h \' i & Saurh eu
C ha r tered r cco un ta n ts
Firm Reg. 1 ' 0 . t \On Hi \ \'

Place: M uNl B A-l:

Date : 30.06.2021
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GRANDMA TRADING AND AGENCIES LIMITED
(CIN: L99999TG19811'LCIOO740)

BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31ST MARCH, 2021

PARTICULARS No te N o.
As At AsAt

31.03.2021 31.03.2020
A ASSETS

1 Non-current assets
(a) Property, Plant and Equipmen t - -
(b) No n - Curren t Financial Assets - .
(c) Deferred tax asse ts (net) - -

(d) Other non -current assets - -
Total - Non-current assets - -

2 Current assets
(a) Inventories 2.1 - 36,543,054
(b) Financial Assets

(i) Current Investments - -
(ii) Current Trad e receiv ables 2.2 - 35,567,481
(iii) Cas h and cash equiva lents 2.3 32,495 36,689
(v) Loans 2.4 18,568,689 93,752,183

(c) Cur rent Tax Assets (Net) 2.5 292,570 390,219
(d) Other current assets - -

Total - Curre nt assets 18,893,755 166,289,627
TOTAL ASSETS ( 1 + 2) 18,893,755 166,289,627

B EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
1 Equity

(a) Equity Sha re capital 2.6 130,600,000 130,600,000
(b) Other Equ ity 2.7 (131,257,271) 7,379,374

Total v Equity (657,271) 137,979,374
2 LIABILITIES
I. Non-cur rent liabilities - -

Total- No n-curren t liabi lities - -

[1. Current liabili ties
(a) Current Fina ncia l Liabilities

(i) Borrowings 2.8 - 115,944

(ii) Tracie payables 2.9 18,979,517 26,086,951

(iii) Oth er financi al liabilities (other than those
specified in item (c) - -

(b) Other current liabilities 2.10 209,054 1,627,854

(c) Provisions 2.11 362,455 479,504

(d) Cur rent Tax Liabilities (Net) - -

To tal - Current liabilities 19,551,026 28,310,253

Total Liabilities 19,551,026 28,310,253

TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES (1 + 2) 18,893,755 166,289,627

- -
See accompanying notes forming part of the financial statements as under
Significan t Accounting Policies and 1
Noles to financial Statement 2

The Notes referred to above form and integral part of Statement of Balance Sheet
As per our report of even dale
In term s of our report attached.
For: Singhvi & Sancheti - For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Chartered Accountants v.;;~'i"'~~
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~ ' ''' :' ...~, :.;..:'( , ....\

\- -La., 1f~( . ::0~·~:"<,"u,·· ~ A~ishek Ash ar(liM Sancheti) till. .s Khagesh Kac V val+;".. ~.IS'
Par tner c, ... " ~ ... &Q Director Director

.'I,f?T E\l~7 DIN: 08565712Membership No,: 043331 ~ DIN: 01771474

Firm Reg. No. 110286W

Place : l'~ 1.\.W1 6 f..\,i
Date : 30.06.2021



GRANDMA TRADING AND AGENCIES LIMIT ED

(CIN: L99999TG1981PLCI 00740)
Profit and Loss Sta tement for the year ended 31st March, 2021

Par ticu lars Note For the yea r ended
31st March, 2021

Rs.

For the year ended
31st March, 2020

Rs.
1 TOTAL INCOME

Revenue from operations 2.12
Other Income 2.13
Total Income

2 Expenses
(a) Purchases of Stock in Trade 2.14
(b) Ch an ges in Inven tori es of Finished Goods 2.15
(e) Employee benefits expe nses 2.16
(d) Depreciat ion an d amort isat ion expe nses
(e) OtherExpenses 2.17

To tal Expenses

3 Total Profit/ (Loss) before Exceptional items (1 - 2)
Excepti onal items

4 Net Profit / (Loss) before tax (3 - 4)
5 Tax expenses:

(a) Provision for Incom e Tax
(b) Prior yea rs Income Tax
(c) Deferred Tax

6 Ne t Profit/(Loss) for the period (4 ... 5)
7 Earnings pe r share (FV of Rs. 1/- ):

(3) Basic
(b) Dilut ed

See accompanying notes forming part of the financial statements as under
Significant Accounting Policies and 1
Not es to Financial Statement 2

... ...

440,270 1,050,631
440,270 1,050,631

... -

... ...

... 260,000
- ...

602,830 450,896
602,830 710,896

(162,560) 339,735
138,474,085 ...

(138,636,646) 339,735

88,332
-
... ...

(138,636,646) 251,403

(1.06) 0.00
(1.06) 0.00

For and on behalf of th e Board of Directors
In terms of our report attached.
For: Singhvi & Sancheti _
Chartered Accountants ,-~;', I~

,Yc : J"' ~- <1<::'0\
,.!.~(~'~" ."<~~\"

~:~":;n;'::---"1::11r"~' }.> :,, <:.y
Membership No.: 043331 ' :~,.~:r~;~~::;;fj;l
Firm Reg. No, 1l0286W -

Place : I\A u, 'vv\bt
Date : 30.06.2021

~~
Khagesh Kach~al

Director
DIN: 01771474

I ;{)#
Abhish ek Asha r
Director
DI N: 08565712



GRANDMA TRADING AND AGENCIES LIMITED
(CIN: L99999TG1981PLC100740)

Cash Flow Statement for the year ended 31st March, 2021

For the year ended

31st March, 2020
Amount Rs.

For the year ended

Particulars 31st March, 2021
f---;A.-:m=-=o-:-:u-:-:n:7t..:,Rn-:"s.----1:-..--:-----,...:,.,.---t

A. Cash flow from Operating Activities
Net profit before taxation -138,636,646 339,735

Adjustments for:
Preliminary exp en ses written off
Interest on income tax
Operating profit before Working Capital changes

o

°-138,636,646

o
o

339,735

20,502,064
o

-20,657,300
-94,908
89,591

110,848,624
36,543,054
-8,642,178

. -_11:...:..:.7--",O:...:4:.=-9-l ---"--~:~

-4,194

Changes in Working Capital
(Increase)/ decrease in Trade and Other Receivables
(Increase)/ decrease in Inventories
Increase/(decrease) in Trad e and Other Pa yables
Increase/ (decrease) in shor t term Provisions
Cash generated from operations

Income Taxes (pa id) / refund o -88,332

Net cash inflow fromj(outflow) from Operating Activities -4,194 1,259

B. Cash flow from Investing Activities
Net cash inflow from/Ioutflow] from Investing Activities

o
a

o
o

C. Cash flow from Financing Activities
Net cash inflow frornj(outflow) from Financing Activities

o
o

o
o

Net increasej(decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents

Ope ning Cash and Cash Equivalen ts

Closing Cash and Cash Equivalents

-4,194

36,689
32,495

1,259

35,430
36,689

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
In terms of our report attached.
For: Singhvi & Sancheti ,.~A;J~
Chartered Accountants~P''tJ-,.~ .-,'~ ~~f,~ "

. , ~ r )~~
l~ '" -:( )..... \,

(HM Sanchetf) (tr,W " ,,; }.,?)~ . ')j~/,\ \
7 t e. .v- J -w ll

Partner ~i;\ ',< /fl
Membership No,: 04333 .~ ~>-- --~ <6JJ
Firm Reg. No. 110286W ~~e>-:-

'L~
Khagesh KacH wal
Director
DIN: 01771474

~jJ~
Abhishek Ashar

Direct or
DI N: 08565712

Place : Mv,...W\ betA
Date: 30.06.2021



NOTE No. 1
SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES FOR TH E YEAR END ED 31sT MARCH! 2021

1. CORPORATE INFORMATION:

Grandma Trading and Agenci es Limited ( Companyll) is a Public Limi ted Com pany
incorporated under the provisions of the Companies Act, 1956 on 28-01-1981. Th e
Registered Office of the Company is situated at 501, 5th Floor, VV's Vin tag e Bou levard,
Rajbhavan Road, Somaj iguda, Hyderabad - 500082, Telangan a. The equ ity sha res of the
Compan y are exclusively listed on the BSE Lim ited .

2. BASIS OF PREPARATION OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS:

The financial statemen ts are prepared in accordance with and in compliance, in all mater ial
aspects with Indian Accounting Standa rds (Ind AS) notified under Section 133 of the
Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) read along with Companies (Ind ian Accounting Standard s)
Rules, as amen ded and other re levant provisions of the Act. The presen ta tion of the
Financ ial Statements is based on Ind AS Sched ule III of the Co m panies Act, 2013.

3. USE OF ESTIMATES:

In preparing these Standalone fina nci al sta temen ts, man agement has mad e jud ge men ts.
estima tes and assumptions that affect the applica tion of accounti ng policies and the
rep or ted amounts of assets, liabilities, income and expenses. Accountin g estimates cou ld
change from peri od. to per iod . Actual results may differ from those estim ates . Estimates and
underlying assumptions are review ed on an ongoing basis and appropriate changes me
made as man agement becomes aware of changes in circumstances surro und ing the
estimates. Revisions 10 accounting es timates are reflected in the peri od in wh ich such
changes are made and if material! their effects are disclosed in the financial statements.

4. PROPERTY! PLANT AND EQUIPEMENT:

Property, plan t and equipmen t are accoun ted for on hi storical cos t basis (in clusive of the
cost of installation and other incid ental costs till commencemen t of commercial pr od uction)
net of recoverable taxes! less accum ulated de precia tion an d impairment loss, if any. Cost
comprises the purchase price and any costs of brining the asset to its workin g cond ition for
intended use .

Expend itu re on renovati on I modernisation relating to existing fixed assets is ad ded to the
cost of such assets w here it increases its performan ce/life significan tly .

Depreciation on Property! p lan t and eq uipment is pr ovided on w rit ten down value bas is
over the useful life of the ass ets es tima ted by the ma nag ement! in the man ner prescribed in
Sche dule II of the Companies Act, 2013.

Depreciati on on addition or on sale / di scard of an ass ets is p rovided on pr o-rata bas is from
/ upto the date of addition or on sale / discard .



NOTE No. 1
SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES FOR THE YEAR EN DED 31sT MARCH, 2021

5. REVENUE RECOGNITION;

Sale Revenue is recognized ne t of trade discount, on transfer of the sign ificant risks and
rewards of ow ne rship of the goods to the buyer and it is reasonable to expect ulti mate
collection. Sale revenue excludes the CST which is recoverable from the buyer.

Interes t income is recogni zed on a time proportion basis taking into accoun t the am ount
ou tstanding and the rate ap plicable.

Dividend is recognized when the right to receive is established .

6. PROVISIONS, CONTING ENT LIADILITIES AND CONTING ENT ASSETS:

Provisions involving substantial degree of estimation in msasuromont are rocognized a t th e
balance shee t date when
a) there is a pr esent obligation as a result of past events.
b) there is a probability that there will be an ou tflow of resources.
c) the amount of obligation can be reliab ly estimated .

Contingent Liabilities are not recognized bu t are disclo sed in the notes in case of:
a) a present obligation arisin g from a past event when it is not prob able that an out flow of

resources w ill be required to se ttle the obligation or a reliable estimate of the amount of
obligation cannot be made.

b) a possible obliga tion arising from past events , the existence of whi ch will be confirmed
only by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future events not
within the control of tho company .

7. INVE STMENTS:

Long term Investmen ts are va lued at cost. Provision for diminution in value of inves tment is
made to recognize a decline other than temporary.

Current Investments are valued at lower of cost or fair mark t value.

8. INV ENTORY VALUATION:

Stocks are valued at Cost or Net Realiza ble Value whic hever is low er .

9. IMPAIRMENT OF ASSETS:

a) At each Balance Sheet date, the Company determines whether a provision should be made
for impairmen t loss on fixed assets by consid ering the indications that an im pairment loss
may have occurred in accordan ce with Accounting Standard (AS)-28 "Impairmen t of
Assets".

b) Afte:-,.:r I~s.-



NOTE No. 1
SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES FOR THE YEAR END ED 31ST MARCI-I, 2021

c) A pr eviously recognized impairment loss is increased 0 1' revers ed depending on changes in
circum stances . How ever, the carrying value after reversal is not incr eased beyond th e
carr yin g value tha t would ha ve prevailed by cha rging usu al depreciation if no impairment
loss had been recognized.

10. EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

a) Liability towards Gratuity is considered as the defined benefit sche me and is recognized on
the basis of actuarial valuati on on projected unit credit method at balance sh eet date.

b) Earned Leave which is encashable is considered as long ter m benefi t and is provide d on the
basis of actu ari al va lua tion on projected unit cred it method a t balance she et date.

c) The benefits in the form of contribu tion to Provident Fund and Employee Sta te Insur ance
are considered as the d efined contribution schemes and are recogni zed on the basis of the

amount pa id or pa yable for the period d uring w hich serv ices are ren dered by the
employees.

11. TAXES ON INCOME:

Provision for income tax is made on the basis of taxable income for the curre nt year a t

current rates.

Current Tax represents the amount of Income Tax payable in respect of the taxable incom e
for the reporting period as determined in accordance with the provisi ons of the Income Tax
Act, 1961.

12. CASH FLOW STATEMENT:

Cash flow are reported usin g the indirect method , whe reby profit / loss before
extr aordinary items and tax is adjusted for the effects of transactions of non - cash natu re
and any deffe rra ls or accruals of past or future cash receipts or paymen ts. The cash flow s
from operating, investing and fina ncing activities of the Com pany are segregated based on
the ava ilable information.

13. CASH & CASH EQUIVALENT:

Cash and cash equiva lent includes cash on han d, and deposi ts maintained wi th banks
which can be withd rawn by the company at any point of time.

14. EARNING PER SHARE:

The Company rep orts basic and diluted Earnings Per Share (EPS) in accorda nce with
Accounting Standard 20 on "Earning Per Sha re" . Basic EP5 is com puted using the weighkd
average number of equi ty shares outstanding durin g the period . Dilu ted EPS is computed
using the weigh ted average number of equity and dilu tive equ ity equiva lent shares
ou tstanding during the year end .
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GRANDMA TRADIN G AND AGENCIES LIMITED
NOT ES FORMING PART OFTHE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Note 2.1 Inventories

Parti cul ars As at 31 March, 2021 As at 31 March, 2020

ns. ns.
INVENTOm ES
Shares - 5'1
Stock -in- Trade - 36,543,000

- 36,543,054

Note 2.2 Tr ade receivables

Particulars
As at 31 March, 2021 As at 31 March, 2020

Rs. Rs.
TRADE RECEIVABLES

Trade receivables outstanding for a period
exceed ing six months from the date they we re due

for pa yment

Unsecured , consider ed good - 35,5G7,4g l

Less: Pro visio n for d oubtful tra de receivables -

Total - 35,567,48 1

Note 2.3 Cash and cash equivalents

Particulars
As at 31 March, 2021 As at 31 March , 2020

Rs. ({ s .

Cash and Cash Equivalents
(a) Cash In hand 5,277 5,277

(b) Balance with Banks
In Current Accounts 27,218 3 J, ~ 13

32,495 36,(>89

Note 2.4 Short-term loans and advances

Particulars
As at 31 March, 2021 As at 31 March , 2020

us, ns.
Loans & Advances
(Unsecured & considered gOOd)

Inter-corporate deposits 18,568,689 93,752,183

18,568,689 93,752,183

No te 2.5 Other Current Assets

Particulars
As at 31 March, 2021 As at 31 March, 2020

Ib. i« .
CUlmENT ASSETS (NET)

TDS f or A.Y. 2021 - 2022 33.000

TDS For A.Y. 201 9 - 202 0 155,399 ISS,_,ljl/ I

TDS For A.Y. 20 18 - 201 9 - 130.6·19

TDS For A.Y. 202 0 - 2021 104, 171 104,17'1

292,570 390. 219

r-: -. S,q.. ..\ . .._ _ ..4,1
/ ... . ~ , ,;- .-,

.." • • e<'"=
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GRANDMA TRADING AND AGENCIES LIMITED
Notes forming part of the financial sta tem en ts

N ote 2.6 Share capital

As at 31 March, 2021 As at 31 March , 2020
Particu lars N umber of

.__.-

Number of
shares

Rs.
sh ares

Rs,

Authorised Ca pita l

Equ ity sha res of Rc I I - eac h wi th vo ting rights 160,000,000 160,000 ,000 160,000,000 I60.'jUl),l1i)l)
-

Issued, Subscribed an d Paid up Capi tal

Equ ity shares of Re 1/ - eac h w ith voting rights 130,600,000 130,600,000 130,600,000 J3 0 , (, (I( ;,0 ()()
;

Total 130,600,000 130, 600,000 130,600,000 J30,(,()(),OLJlJ

N otes:

(i) Reconcil iat ion of the number of shares and amount outstanding at th e beginnin g an d at the e nd of th e re port ing perio d: .
Par ti cu lars

Opening Ad d itio n Ope n in g Ad di t in n .•
Balance Balance

Eq ui ty shar es with voting rights

-ar ended 31 March, 2021 -

- Nu m ber of shares 130,600,000 - 130,600,000

- Am ou n t C) 130,600,000 - 130,600,000 -

Year ended 31 March , 2020

- N um ber of shares 130,600,000 - 130.600,000 - -

- Amoun t C) 130,600,000 130,600,000 -- -

-
(ii) Terms and Rights at tached to equity shares:

- The co mpany has on ly one class of equ ity sha res having a par value o f Rs. 1 each. Each ho ld er of eq u ity shores is e ntitled to <1 11L' \' <I !<
--

I' <' ! -

sha re .
-

- In the event of liquidation, the e u ity shareholders a re eligi ble to recei ve the remaining asse ts o f the compa n y afl c r d is lribu lio r, or " II

preferential amount, in p ro por tio n to th e shareholdi ng. H owev er , no suc h preferen tia l amo un t exis t curren tly .

(iii) Details of shares h eld by each shareholder holdin g more than 5% shar es:

As at 31 M arch, 2021 As at 31 March . 2020

Nu m ber of
..

1- Class of sharc s j' Nam e of shareholder
N u m ber of % hold ing in that % ho ld in g in t hu:

shares h eld cl ass of shares shar es held class uf " I 'd r l'~

- - _ .
Equity shares w ith voti ng rights

1'.11'. Bharat Jain 10.277,000 7.87% 10,277,000 ~ .}.:.: (

/~. 't • ""
t : :.),.' , • " (l ,-.

1•.r , Y

r::> ''- '" '' l~j~" " ,-,r , . : '-
( ) ~. ) ..
'~ \" ' " ../
~/.,.: , -

.~/"



No te . 2.7 O ther Equity

Res erves and Surplus Items of other

Particular s Retained T utal
G eneral reserve

ea rnings
Act uar ia l Ga in / (Loss)

Balance at A pril 1, 2020
7,379,374 7,379,374-

Profit for the vear (138,636,646) - (138,636,().f())

O the r comprehensive
income for th e year, net of
income tax - -

Balance at March 31, 2021
(131,257,271 ) - - P31,257,271 )

Reserves and Surplus
Items of othe r

comprehensi ve incom e

Parti culars Tota l

General reser ve
Reta ined

Actu ar ial Ga in / (Loss )
ea rni ng s

Balance at Apri l 1, 2019
7,127,971 - 7, 127/)71

Profit for the yea r 251,403 - :SI" IO?>

Other comprehen sive

income for the year, net of
inco me tax - -

Bala nce at March 31, 2020
7,379,374 - 7,37 9,374-



No te 2.8 Borrowing

Particu la rs As at 31 March, 2021 As at 31 March, 2020
Rs. lZs.

Cur rent - Unsecure d Loan s
From Others - 60,000
From Directors - 55,9 14

. 11 5,944

No te 2.9 Trade Payable

Part iculars
As at 31 March, 2021 As at 31 March. 20Z0

- -
IZs. IZs.

Current Trade Payable

total ou tstand ing du es of Micro and small en terprise ,

total outstandi ng dues of creditors othe r than Micro
and sma ll ent erp rise 18,979,517 26,086,951

18,979,517 26,086,951

No te 2.10 O ther Curre n t Li abil ities

Particul ars
As at 31 March, 2021 As at 31 March, 2020

{{ s. l\s .

OTHER C URRENT LlA IHLITlES

Liabil ities for ex penses 209,054 1,227,854

Liabil ities fo r o thers - 400,OnO
209,054 1,627,854

Note 2.11 Short-term provisions

Particular s
As at 31 Mar ch, 2021 As at 31 March. 2020

1<5. Rs.

PIZOVISION S

Provision for Taxes A.Y. 2019-20 154,677 154.677

Provision for T axes A.Y. 2018-19 , 117.019

Pr ovi sion for T axes A.Y. 2020-21 88,33 2 88,332
RTA ch arges payable 1 19,446 11 9,446

362,455 479,504

e:J\ &~. ...~\r~ - -- ~~
I";?" a. "'('II I.. .. ..........\ )~, (r.:\ /... . rn
. ~ , . Vl .... . ' : i.. :\;' ) ... ..
. I 1' _
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GRANDMA TRADI NG AND AGENCIES LIMITED
NOTES FORMING PART OFTHE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Note 2.12 Revenue fro m Operation

Particu lars
For the year ended 31 For the year ended 3'J

March,2021 March, 2020
Rs . Ii.s.

Rev enue from Opera tion
Sale of Tra de d Goods ° °Total 0 0

No te 2.]3 Other income

Par ticu lars
For the year ended 31 For the year ended 31

March, 2021 March, 2020
-

{{ s. [{s o

Interest income
Interest on Short term loan s and advances 440,000 I ,0Sll.fd ! I

Interest on Incom e Ta x 270 !
Tota l 440,270 1,050.631

Nute 2.14 Purchase Stock in Trade

Particulars For the year ended 31 For the year ended 31
March, 2021 Ma rch, 2020

Rs. 1\s.
Pu rch ase of Stock in Trade ° 0

Total ° 0

No te 2.15 Change s in Inven tori es

Particulars For the year en ded 31 For the yea r ended 3 1

March,2021 Mar ch, 2020

li. s. li. s. -
I

Inventories a t the end of the year 0 36,5-13,05'1 I
Inven tories at the begin ning of the year 0 36,543.05i I

Ne t Increase/ Decrease 0 o

Note 2 16 Employee benefits expense

Particulars For th e yea r ended 31 For th e ye ar ende d 31
March, 2021 March, 2020

l{s. Rs.

Salaries and wages 0 260,000
Total ° 260,000

No te 2.17 Other expenses
Particu lars For the year ended 31

March, 2021
For the year en ded 3 1

March, 2020

Rs. [{ So

Audi t Fees
Bank Charges
Cus tody Fees
List ing Fees & Stock Exchange Char ges
Legal & Professiona l Fees
ROC Filing Fees

23,600
18,064

175,386
354,000

17,780
14,000

23,600
20.196
53.100

35-1,000
o
o

Total 602,830 450,896



GRANDMA TRADING AND AGENCIES LIMITED
N O TE S TO FINA N C IA L STATEM ENTS:

2.18 SUNDRY DEBTORS AND RECEIVABLES:

Sundry Debtors an d Loans a nd Adva nces a re stated a t the va lue if rea lized in the

ordinary course of business. Irrecover abl e a m oun ts, if any a re ac cou n ted an d zor

provided fo r as p er m anagement's judgment o r on ly upon fin al sett lemen t of

acco unts w ith th e p a rti es . A ll Sundry debtors/Cred ito rs And Loans And Ad vances

Are subject to confirmation .

2.19 IN THE OPINION OF THE DlRECTOHS:

a. The Current Assets and Loa ns & Advances a re ap proxim a te ly of the valu e sta led in
the fin anci al s ta tem en t, if real ized in the o rd inary co u rse of bus iness .

b. The prov is ion for d epreciati on an d for a ll known liabili ties is adequ a te a nd no t in
excess of th e amount rea sonabl y necessary .

2.20 SEGMENT REPORTING:

The Co m pany is engaged in the tra d ing of the p rod uc ts of sa me ty pe/ c lass and ha s
no overseas o pera tio ns/ uni ts and as suc h th er e is no repo rtable seg me nt as p e l

Acco un ting St andard (AS-I ?) d ealin g w ith th e segment re por ting .

2.21 EARNINGS PER SHARE:

PARTICULARS 202 0-21 2019-20
c

i,
---_ ._----

Net Profit / (Loss) as a ttr ibu tab le to Eq ui ty Sha reho ld ers (138 ,636,646) 2,51,c1 03 '

--- _ ._--_._ .-

N u m be r o f Equity shares o u tstand ing d ur in g th e year 130,600,000 130 ,600, 000

Earnings per share Bas ic an d Di lu ted (1.06) o00 i

Nom ina l Value o f an eq u ity share Re.1 /- F.e. j / -

--

2.22 AUDITOR'S REMU N ERATION :

PARTICULARS

Sta tu to ry Au di t Fees

2.23 RELATED PARTIES DISCLOSURE:

Total 23,600 23,6QQJ

Durin g th e year th er e is no Relat ed Party Tra nsa c tion and th erefo re no re po rt ing
req u ired to be g ive n under AS-18 .

2.24 Reporting under Sched ul e V of SEBI (LODR), 2015, is no t a pp licabl e to tho co m p il l1Y.

as th e Com pany d oes not have subs idia ry or Ass ocia tes as de fined und e r sec tio n 186
of th e Com pa n ies Ac t, 2013 and no loan s and ad va nces a re given w hic h is

o u tstan di ng for a period of m or e than seven yea rs .

<& S
I ' '' ~~~
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GRAND MA TR ADING AN D AGENCIES LIMITED
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS:

2.25 Details of Companies as required to be given under sec tion 186(4) of the Companies
Act, 2013 are forming par t of the fina ncial statements.

2.26 FOREIGN CURRENCY EXPOSURE:
Earn ings and ex pe nditure in foreign currency du rin g the cu rren t and prev ious

financia l year - NIL

2.27 EXCEPTIONAL IT EMS INCLUD E.

Sr. Particular's March 31, 2021
No

1. Old Trade 2,48,56,481.00
Receivable j Payable

2. Advances 7,70,74,550.00
3. Inven tories 3,65,43,054.46

To ta l 13,84,74,085.46

2.28 There was no amount due as on 31st March, 2021 as re por ted to us fromj to Micro,
sma ll & Medium En terp rises as per MSMED Act, 2006.

2.29 There is no amount due and outs tanding to be credited to Inves tors Ed ucation &
Protection Fund .

2.30 The previou s year's figures have been regrouped and rea rra nged wherever necessa ry
to make in compliance with the curren t fina ncial yea r.

For and on be alf of Board of Directors

HM Sancheti
Partner
M. No.: 043331

Plac e: M U-W\b:J
Date: 30.06.2021

Khagesh Kach w al
D " Virector
DIN: 01771474

tJJ;;J~
Ab hishek Ashar
Director
DI N: 08565712



GRANDMA TRADING &AGENCIES LTD.
Regd. Offiee: 50 I, 5th Floor, VV's Vintage Bou levard, Raj bhavan Rd, Somajiguda,
Hyderabad 50 0082. Tel. No. 04040 14 8 192; CIN: L99 999TG 1981 PLC I00740;
Website: www.grandmatrad ingagencies.com

Form No. MGT -11 - PROXY FORM
[pursuan t to Section 105(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 19(3) o f the

Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014J

N ame of the member(s):
Registered Address:

E mail ld:
Folio N o. / Client Id :
DP ID:

I / \':/C, being the hold cr(s) o f shares of G randma T rading and Agencies Lim ited, hereb y
app oint
1. Name: E mail Id: _
Address: _
Signature: _

or failing him / her
3. Name: Email Id : _
Ad dress: _
Signature: _

or failing him / her
2. Name: E mail Id : _
Address: _
Signature: _

as my / our Proxy to attend and vote (on a poll) for me / us and on my / our behalf at the An nual General
Meeting of the Company, to be held on T hursday, 30th September 2021at 9.30 am at 501, 5[h Floor, VV",
Vin tage Boulevard , Rnjbhavan Rd, Somajiguda, Hyderabad T G 500082 and at adjourn ment thereo f in respect
o f such resolution as are indicat ed below:

Resolution No. I Resolution For Auainst

ORDINARY BUSINESS
1. I Adoption o f Financial Stateme nts and rep or t thereon for the year ended 31.3.2021
2. I Re-appointment of Mr. Abhishck Ashar, as Director who retire by rot ation .

Signed this day o f , 2021
Affix
Reve nue
Stamp

Signature of shareho lder Signature of proxy holder(s)
Note: This form of Prox y in order to be effective should be duly completed and deposited at Registered
Office of the Co mpany.


